# POTO ACCOUNT OF THE POST OF TOTAL ROT OFF

# omegaD to stretch

사람들은 사람들이 되었다. 	
en e	
Contending Lawre and Harrisages	
	- n eybáid
Principal Office Committee and Committee and Committee and Committee and Committee and Committee and Committee	
BYLAWS	
THE STREET OF THE STREET	
RED FOX MEADOW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCI	ATION
and the second of the second s	
- North at Maria San Maria San San San San San San San San San Sa	
Adjournment of Standard Medicing Committee Com	
Officer of Mordegs	
ingvares of Meetings	
Waker of Notice	
Author of Hismory Williams a Mostrog	
. O D O D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D D	
	1,2
Number, Cyalification, Appringuist, Historia und Term of	
ISI971.3 MCV 05/2006 10:40 am.	

# BYLAWS OF

# RED FOX MEADOW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

# Table of Contents

	PAGI	2
ARTICLE I -	GENERAL	1
1.1	Purpose of Bylaws	1
1.2	Terms Defined in the Declaration	1
1.3	Controlling Laws and Instruments	
ARTICLE II -	OFFICES	1
2.1	Principal Office	1
2.2		ì
	- 148 Proposition Office And Artificial Control of the Control of	•
ARTICLE III -	MEMBERS AND VOTING RIGHTS	1
3.1	General	1
3.2	그리는 그는 사용하실 사람이 되어 하는 아니라 가는 하는 하는 하는 하는 하는 하는 이 나를 가지 않는데 가는 사람들이 가는 사람들이 가는 사람들이 되었다면서 그렇게	2
3.3		2
5.5	Timble of Memberships on Association books	_
ARTICLE IV -	MEETINGS OF MEMBERS	2
4.1	Place of Members' Meetings	2
4.2		2
4.3		2
4.4	Record Date	2
4.5	Notice of Members' Meetings	3
4.6	Proxies	3
4.7	Quorum at Members' Meeting	3
4.8	Adjournments of Members' Meetings	3
4.9	Vote Required at Members' Meeting	4
4.10	Officers of Meetings	4
4.11	Expenses of Meetings	4
4.12	Waiver of Notice	4
4.13	Action of Members Without a Meeting	4
4.15	Action of Memocra without a Meeting	7
ARTICLE V -	BOARD OF DIRECTORS	4
5.1	General Powers and Duties of Board	4
5.2	Special Powers and Duties of Board of Directors	5
5.3	Number, Qualification, Appointment, Election and Term of	
• • •	Directors	5
5.4	Removal of Directors	5

	ng disembalan di kacamatan di ka Banggaran di kacamatan di kacama	<u>PAGE</u>
5.5	Resignation of Directors	. 6
5.6	Vacancies in Directors	
5.7	Executive Committee	
5.8	General Provisions Applicable to Committees	-
5.9	Manager or Managing Agent	
一点,这样的心理是这一种点到一个分别。		
ARTICLE VI -	MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS	. 6
inio A odd doman di	Place of Directors' Meetings	i i
. germsev <b>6.1</b> km med		• •
. Develoibe <b>6.2</b> ,200 pc	Annual Meeting of Directors	. 7
6.3	Special Meetings of Directors	. 7
6.4	Notice of Directors' Meetings	
1999 2011 <b>6:5</b> 2022/2014	《Proxies》:《智文》中,中国的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的文化的	. 7
nya <i>mat<b>i 6.6</b> m</i> itusi s	Quorum of Directors	. 7
6.7	Adjournment of Director's Meetings	. 7
6.8	Vote Required at Directors' Meeting	
. vo police <b>6.9</b> : par ? 4	Waiver of Notice	. 8
	Waiver of Notice	. 8
ani katawana ini ina mata	re - 2 % Septembrit deligation del l'Ora qualiformation de de de la company de la comp	
ARTICLE VII -	OFFICERS (In the section of the sect	8
7.1	Officers Employees and Agents	8
7.2	Officers, Employees and Agents	
7.3	Removal of Officers	
7.4		
7.5	Resignation of Officers	9
7.6	Vacancies in Officers	_
7. <b>0</b> . sie von	President	9
. r. r. gam i <b>7:3</b> massa. 1996 <b>: 7:8</b> mA. 1996	Vice President of the particle	9 9
	•	
<b>7.9</b> See man keed keelMan kan	Treasurer	9
ARTICLE VIII -	MISCELLANEOUS COME TO RESIDENCE AND DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPERT	10
adifi nd Legatopane	OMISCELLANEOUS CORT ACTUAL CONTROL CON	
8:1saeioD	Amendment of Bylaws	10
8.2	Compensation of Officers, Directors and Members	10
8.3	Books and Records	
8.4	Biennial Corporate Reports	
8.5		
8.6	Fiscal Year Seal	11
8.7	Shares of Stock and Dividends Prohibited	
na bestiar <b>8.8</b> social v	Loans to Directors and Officers Prohibited	
	Minutes and Presumptions Thereunder	
8.10	Checks, Drafts and Documents	
U U	THE THE TOTAL CONTROL OF THE PARTY OF THE PA	

# BYLAWS OF RED FOX MEADOW HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

# ARTICLE I

# GENERAL

- 1.1 Purpose of Bylaws. These Bylaws are adopted for the regulation and management of the affairs of Red Fox Meadow Homeowners Association (the "Association"). The Association has been organized as a Colorado nonprofit corporation under the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act in conformance with the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act to be and constitutes the Association under the Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Red Fox Meadow (the "Declaration").
- 1.2 <u>Terms Defined in the Declaration</u>. Initially capitalized terms used but not defined in these Bylaws are defined in the Declaration and shall have the same meaning and definition as in the Declaration.
- 1.3 <u>Controlling Laws and Instruments.</u> These Bylaws are controlled by and shall always be consistent with the provisions of the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act, the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act, the Declaration and the Articles of Incorporation of the Association filed with the Secretary of State of Colorado, as any of the foregoing may be amended from time to time.

# ARTICLE II

#### OFFICES

- 2.1 <u>Principal Office</u>. The Board of Directors, in its discretion, may fix and may change, from time to time, the location of the principal office of the Association.
- 2.2 Registered Office and Agent. The initial registered office and the initial registered agent specified in the Articles of Incorporation of the Association may be changed by the Association at any time, without amendment to the Articles of Incorporation, by filing a statement as specified by law in the Office of the Secretary of State of Colorado.

#### ARTICLE III

# MEMBERS AND VOTING RIGHTS

3.1 General. The membership and voting rights provisions contained in the Declaration are hereby incorporated into these Bylaws by this reference. Each Person, or if

more than one, all Persons collectively, constituting the Owner of a Unit shall be a member of the Association (a "Member"). For the purpose of determining membership in the Association ("Membership"), there shall be deemed only one Owner for each Unit. Each Membership shall be appurtenant to the fee simple title to a Unit. The Owner of fee simple title to a Unit shall automatically be the holder of the Membership appurtenant to that Unit and the Membership shall automatically pass with fee simple title to the Unit. Each Member shall be entitled to one vote for each Unit owned by such Member; provided, however, that the Association itself will not be entitled to any vote for any Unit owned by the Association.

- 3.2 <u>Authorized Representative</u>. Each Member shall be required or permitted, as determined pursuant to Section 6.3 of the Declaration, to appoint one or more Authorized Representatives in the manner and for the purposes set forth in Section 6.3 of the Declaration. The limitations and restrictions of Section 4.6 hereof shall not apply to the proxy granted to a Member's Authorized Representative, to the extent such limitations or restrictions are inconsistent with the provisions of Section 6.3 of the Declaration. Unless the context clearly indicates to the contrary, the term "Member" as used herein shall mean a Member or its Authorized Representative.
- 3.3 <u>Transfer of Memberships on Association Books</u>. Transfers of Memberships shall be made on the books of the Association only upon presentation of evidence, satisfactory to the Association, of the transfer of ownership of the Unit to which the Membership is appurtenant. Prior to presentation of such evidence, the Association may treat the previous owner of the Membership as the owner of the Membership entitled to all rights in connection therewith.

## ARTICLE IV

# MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- 4.1 <u>Place of Members' Meetings</u>. Meetings of the Members shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other place as may be fixed by the Board of Directors and specified in the notice of the meeting.
- 4.2 Annual Meetings of Members. Annual meetings of the Members shall be held each year beginning in 1997 on such day and at such time of day as is fixed by the Board of Directors and specified in the notice of meeting. The annual meetings shall be held to transact such business as may properly come before the meeting.
- 4.3 Special Meetings of Members. Special meetings of the Members may be called by the Board of Directors of the Association, the President of the Association or by the Members holding not less than 50% of the total votes of all Members. No business shall be transacted at a special meeting of the Members except as indicated in the notice thereof.
- 4.4 Record Date. For the purpose of determining the Members entitled to notice of, or to vote at, any meeting of the Members or in order to make a determination of such

Members for any other proper purpose, the Board of Directors of the Association may fix, in advance, a date as the record date for any such determination of the Members. The record date shall be not more than 50 days prior to the meeting of the Members or the event requiring a determination of the Members.

- 4.5 Notice of Members' Meetings. Written notice of any meeting of the Members shall be delivered not less than 10 nor more than 50 days before the date of the meeting, either personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President or the Secretary of the Association or the officers calling the meeting, to each Member entitled to vote at such meeting. The notice of any meeting shall state the time and place of the meeting and the items on the agenda, including the general nature of any proposed amendment to the Declaration or Bylaws, any budget changes and any proposal to remove a member of the Board of Directors. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered three business days after being deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, addressed to the Member at the mailing address for such Member appearing in the records of the Association, or if the Member has not furnished a mailing address to the Association, then to the mailing address of such Member's Unit.
- pursuant to Section 8 3.2 hereof, a Member (including an Authorized Representative) that is entitled to vote may vote in person or by proxy, provided the proxy is executed in writing by such Member and filed with the chairman of the meeting prior to the time the proxy is exercised. A proxy may be revoked by revocation in writing filed with the chairman of the meeting prior to the time the proxy is exercised. A proxy shall automatically cease upon a change in the Membership of a Member on the books of the Association. No proxy shall be valid after 11 months from the date of its execution unless otherwise provided in the proxy. Any form of proxy furnished or solicited by the Association shall afford an opportunity thereon for the Members to specify a choice between approval and disapproval of each matter or group of related matters which is known, at the time the form of proxy or written ballot is prepared, may come before the meeting and shall provide, subject to reasonably specified conditions, that if a Member specifies a choice with respect to any such matter, the vote shall be cast in accordance therewith.
- 4.7 Quorum at Members' Meeting. Except as may be otherwise provided in the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, and except as hereinafter provided with respect to the calling of another meeting, the presence, in person or by proxy, of Members entitled to cast not less than 25% of the votes in the Association entitled to be cast on a matter that may come before the Association, shall constitute a quorum at any meeting of such Members with respect to such matter.
- 4.8 Adjournments of Members' Meetings. Members present in person or by proxy at any meeting may adjourn the meeting from time to time, whether or not a quorum is present in person or by proxy, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, for a total period or periods of not to exceed 30 days after the date set for the original meeting. At any adjourned meeting which is held without notice other than announcement at the meeting, the quorum requirement shall not be reduced or changed, but if the originally required quorum is

present in person or by proxy, any business may be transacted which might have been transacted at the meeting as originally called.

- Association, each Member will be entitled to one vote for each Unit owned by such Member; provided, however, that the Association itself will not be entitled to any vote for any Unit owned by the Association. At any meeting of the Association called and held in accordance with these Bylaws, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of Members entitled to cast a majority (i.e., more than 50%) of the votes, present and voting, either in person or by proxy, which are entitled to be cast on a matter shall be necessary for the adoption of the matter, unless a different percentage is required by law, the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, or these Bylaws, in which case such different requirement shall control.
  - 4.10 Officers of Meetings. At any meeting of the Members, the President of the Association shall act as chairman.
  - 4.11 <u>Expenses of Meetings</u>. The Association shall bear the expenses of all annual meetings of the Members and of special meetings of the Members.
  - 4.12 Waiver of Notice. A waiver of notice of any meeting of the Members, signed by a Member, whether before or after the meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of notice of the meeting to such Member. Attendance of a Member at a meeting, either in person or by proxy, shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting except when the Member attends for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called or convened.
  - 4.13 Action of Members Without a Meeting. Any action required to be taken or which may be taken at a meeting of the Members may be taken without a meeting if a consent, in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of the Members entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter of such action.

#### ARTICLE V

# **BOARD OF DIRECTORS**

5.1 General Powers and Duties of Board. The Board of Directors shall have the duty to manage and supervise the affairs of the Association and shall have all powers necessary or desirable to permit it to do so. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Board of Directors shall have the power to exercise or cause to be exercised for the Association, all of the powers, rights and authority of the Association not reserved to the Owners in the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation, these Bylaws, the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act, or the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act. Further, the Board of Directors may delegate any portion of its authority to an executive committee or an officer, executive manager or director for the Association.

- 5.2 Special Powers and Duties of Board of Directors. Without limiting the foregoing statement of general powers and duties of the Board of Directors or the powers and duties of the Board of Directors as set forth in the Declaration, except with respect to the approval or rejection of any matters requiring a vote of the Members of the Association or the Owners under these Bylaws, the Declaration, the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act or the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act, and except for those matters with respect to which the Board of Directors is prohibited from acting under these Bylaws, the Declaration, the Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act or the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act, the Board of Directors of the Association shall be vested with and responsible for the specific powers and duties set forth in Section 6.3 of the Declaration.
- Number, Qualification, Appointment, Election and Term of Directors. 5.3 The qualification and appointment by the Declarant of members of the Board of Directors shall be as set forth in Section 6.4 of the Declaration. During the Declarant Control Period, the number of members of the Board of Directors shall be as set forth in Section 6.4 of the Declaration. After the end of the Declarant Control Period, the Board of Directors will initially consist of five members, which number may be increased or decreased (but never to less than three) from time to time by amendment to these Bylaws. The initial Board of Directors elected following the end of the Declarant Control Period shall be elected for the following terms: (a) two Directors shall be elected for a term of three years, (b) two Directors shall be elected for a term of two years, and (c) one Director shall be elected for a term of one year. No decrease in the number of members of the Board of Directors shall have the effect of shortening the term of any incumbent member of the Board of Directors. Subject to the provisions of Section 6.4 of the Declaration, each Director appointed by the Declarant shall serve until the earlier of the appointment or election and qualification of his or her successor, or his or her death, resignation or removal. Except as provided above regarding the terms of the initial Board of Directors elected at the end of the Declarant Control Period, the term of each Director elected by the Members shall be three years, except that the term of a Director elected by the Members to fill a vacancy shall run for the remainder of the term of the predecessor of such Director. At each annual meeting of the Members, the Members (other than the Declarant) shall elect the persons who are to serve as Directors (other than those Directors who are appointed by the Declarant) in the positions on the Board of Directors for which the term has expired, as provided in Section 6.4 of the Declaration. Each Director elected by the Members shall serve until the earlier of the election and qualification of his or her successor, or his or her death, resignation or removal.
- Removal of Directors. In addition to any power to remove members of the Board of Directors under applicable law, at any meeting of the Association called and held in accordance with these Bylaws, if a quorum is present, any or all of the members of the Board of Directors may be removed, with or without cause, by the affirmative vote of Members holding not less than a majority (i.e., more than 50%) of the votes allocated to all Members (regardless of whether all Members are present in Person or by proxy) which are entitled to be cast in the election of such member or members of the Board of Directors; provided, however, that during the Declarant Control Period, Directors appointed by the Declarant may only be removed from office by Declarant.

- 5.5 <u>Resignation of Directors</u>. Any member of the Board of Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President, to the Secretary or to the Board of Directors stating the effective date of such resignation. Acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make the resignation effective.
- Director appointed by the Declarant shall be filled by appointment by the Declarant of a new Director. Any vacancy occurring in the position of a Director elected by the Members shall be filled by the appointment of a new Director by the remaining Directors (excluding Directors appointed by the Declarant), or if there are no remaining Directors other than Directors appointed by the Declarant, by the vote of the Members (other than Declarant) at a special meeting of the Members called for that purpose. The term of a Director elected by the Members or appointed by the Board of Directors to fill a vacancy shall run for the remainder of the term of the predecessor of such Director.
- 5.7 Executive Committee. The Board of Directors, by resolution adopted by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors in office, may designate and appoint an executive committee, which shall consist of two or more members of the Board of Directors and which, unless otherwise provided in such resolution, shall have and exercise all the authority of the Board of Directors, except authority with respect to the matters specified in the Colorado Nonprofit Corporation Act as matters which such committee may not have and exercise the authority of the Board of Directors.
- 5.8 General Provisions Applicable to Committees. The designation and appointment of any committee and the delegation thereto of authority shall not operate to relieve the Board of Directors, or any individual member of the Board of Directors, of any responsibility imposed upon it or him by law. The provisions of these Bylaws with respect to notice of meetings, waiver of notice, quorums, adjournments, vote required and action by consent applicable to meetings of the Board of Directors shall be applicable to meetings of committees of the Board of Directors.
- 5.9 <u>Manager or Managing Agent</u>. The Board of Directors, by resolution accepted by a majority of the members of the Board of Directors in office, may designate and appoint a manager or a managing agent, or both, which manager or managing agent shall have and exercise those powers and shall fulfill those duties of the Board of Directors as shall be specified in any such resolution. Such manager or managing agent may be an affiliate of the Declarant.

## ARTICLE VI

## MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

6.1 Place of Directors' Meetings. Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at the principal office of the Association or at such other place as may be fixed by the Board of Directors and specified in the notice of the meeting.

- 6.2 Annual Meeting of Directors. Annual meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held on the same date as, or within 10 days following, the annual meeting of the Members. The business to be conducted at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall consist of the appointment of officers of the Association and the transaction of such other business as may properly come before the meeting. No prior notice of the annual meeting of the Board of Directors shall be necessary if the meeting is held on the same day and at the same place as the annual meeting of the Members at which the Board of Directors is elected or if the time and place of the annual meeting of the Board of Directors is announced at such annual meeting of the Members.
- 6.3 <u>Special Meetings of Directors</u>. Special meetings of the Board or Directors may be called by the President or a majority of the members of the Board of Directors.
- 6.4 Notice of Directors' Meetings. In the case of all meetings of the Board of Directors for which notice is required, notice stating the place, day and hour of the meeting shall be delivered not less than three nor more than 50 days before the date of the meeting, by mail, telecopy, telephone or personally, by or at the direction of the persons calling the meeting, to each member of the Board of Directors. If mailed, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered three business days after it is deposited in the mail addressed to the member of the Board of Directors at his home or business address as either appears in the records of the Association, with postage thereon prepaid. If by telecopier, such notice shall be deemed delivered when telecopied to his or her home or business telecopier number as either appears on the records of the Association. If by telephone, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered when given by telephone to the member of the Board of Directors or to any person answering the telephone who sounds competent and mature at his or her home or business phone number as either appears on the records of the Association. If given personally, such notice shall be deemed to be delivered upon delivery of a copy of a written notice to, or upon verbally advising, the member of the Board of Directors or some person who appears competent and mature at his or her home or business address as either appears on the records of the Association. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the Board of Directors need be specified in the notice or waiver of such meeting.
- 6.5 Proxies. A member of the Board of Directors shall not be entitled to vote by proxy at any meeting of the Board of Directors.
- 6.6 Quorum of Directors. A majority of the number of members of the Board of Directors fixed in these Bylaws shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.
- 6.7 Adjournment of Director's Meetings. The members of the Board of Directors present at any meeting of the Board of Directors may adjourn the meeting from time to time, whether or not a quorum shall be present, without notice other than an announcement at the meeting, for a total period or periods not to exceed 30 days after the date set for the original meeting. At any adjourned meeting which is held without notice other than announcement at the meeting, the quorum requirement shall not be reduced or changed, but if

the originally required quorum is present, any business may be transacted which may have been transacted at the meeting as originally called.

- 6.8 <u>Vote Required at Directors' Meeting</u>. At any meeting of the Board of Directors, if a quorum is present, the affirmative vote of a majority (i.e., more than 50%) of the members of the Board of Directors, whether present or not, shall be necessary for the adoption of a matter, unless a greater proportion is required by law, the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, in which case such requirement shall control.
- Maiver of Notice. A waiver of notice of any meeting of the Board of Directors, signed by a member of the Board of Directors, whether before or after the meeting, shall be equivalent to the giving of notice of the meeting to such member of the Board of Directors. Attendance of a member of the Board of Directors at a meeting in person shall constitute waiver of notice of such meeting, except when the member of the Board of Directors attends for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of business because the meeting is not lawfully called or conveyed.
- 6.10 Action of Directors Without a Meeting. Any action required to be taken or which may be taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, is signed by all of the members of the Board of Directors.

## ARTICLE VII

# **OFFICERS**

- 7.1 Officers, Employees and Agents. The officers of the Association shall consist of a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, a Treasurer and such other officers, assistant officers, employees and agents as may be deemed necessary by the Board of Directors. Any two or more offices may be held by the same person, except the offices of President and Secretary.
- 7.2 Appointment and Term of Office of Officers. The officers shall be appointed by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors and shall hold office, subject to the pleasure of the Board of Directors until the next annual meeting of the Board of Directors or until their successors are appointed, whichever is later, unless the officer resigns, or is removed earlier.
- 7.3 Removal of Officers. Any officer, employee or agent may be removed by the Board of Directors, with or without cause, whenever in the Board of Directors' judgment the best interests of the Association will be served thereby. The removal of an officer, employee or agent shall be without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the officer, employee or agent so removed. Election or appointment of an officer, employee or agent shall not of itself create contract rights.

- 7.4 Resignation of Officers. Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the President, to the Secretary or to the Board of Directors of the Association stating the effective date of such resignation. Acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make the resignation effective.
- 7.5 <u>Vacancies in Officers</u>. Any vacancy occurring in any position as an officer may be filled by the Board of Directors. An officer appointed to fill a vacancy shall be appointed for the unexpired term of his or her predecessor in office.
- 7.6 <u>President</u>. The President shall be the principal executive officer of the Association and, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, shall direct, supervise, coordinate and have general powers generally attributable to the chief executive officer of a corporation. The President shall preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Members of the Association.
- 7.7 <u>Vice President</u>. The Vice President may act in place of the President in case of his death, absence or inability to act, and shall perform such other duties and have such authority as is from time to time delegated by the Board of Directors or by the President.
- 5.8 Secretary. The Secretary shall be the custodian of the records and the seal of the Association and shall affix the seal to all documents requiring the same; shall prepare, execute, certify, and record amendments to the Declaration on behalf of the Association; shall see that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws and as required by law and that the books, reports and other documents and records of the Association are properly kept and filed; shall take or cause to be taken and shall keep minutes of the meetings of the Members, of the Board of Directors and of committees of the Board of Directors; shall keep at the principal office of the Association a record of the names and addresses of the Members and the Authorized Representative(s), if any, of each Member; and, in general, shall perform all duties incident to the office of Secretary and such other duties as may, from time to time, be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or by the President. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more Assistant Secretaries who may act in place of the Secretary in case of his or her death, absence or inability to act.
- 7.9 Treasurer. The Treasurer shall have charge and custody of, and be responsible for, all funds and securities of the Association in such depositories as shall be designated by the Board of Directors; shall keep correct and complete financial records and books of account and records of financial transactions and condition of the Association and shall submit such reports thereof as the Board of Directors may, from time to time, require; and, in general, shall perform all the duties incident to the office of Treasurer and such other duties as may from time to time be assigned to him by the Board of Directors or by the President. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more Assistant Treasurers who may act in place of the Treasurer in case of his or her death, absence or inability to act.

# ARTICLE VIII

#### MISCELLANEOUS

- Amendment of Bylaws. The Board of Directors shall not have the power to alter, amend or repeal these Bylaws or to adopt new Bylaws. The Members, at a meeting called for that purpose, shall have the sole power to alter, amend or repeal the Bylaws and to adopt new Bylaws by the affirmative vote of Members entitled to cast a majority (i.e., more than 50%) of the votes, present and voting, either in person or by proxy, unless the proposed change to these Bylaws would cause these Bylaws to become inconsistent with any provision of the Declaration, in which case the percentage of votes that would be required to amend the Declaration to conform to such proposed change to these Bylaws will be required to make such proposed change. The Bylaws may contain any provision for the regulation or management of the affairs of the Association not inconsistent with law, the Declaration or the Articles of Incorporation.
- 8.2 <u>Compensation of Officers, Directors and Members</u>. No member of the Board of Directors shall have the right to receive any compensation from the Association for serving as a member of the Board of Directors except for reimbursement of expenses as may be approved by resolution of disinterested members of the Board of Directors. Officers, agents and employees shall receive such reasonable compensation as may be approved by the Board of Directors. Appointment of a person as an officer, agent or employee shall not, of itself, create any right to compensation.
- 8.3 Books and Records. The Association shall keep correct and complete books and records of account and shall keep, at its principal office in Colorado, a record of the names and addresses of its Members and copies of the Declaration, the Rules, the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws. All books and records of the Association, including the Articles of Incorporation and these Bylaws, as amended, and minutes of meetings of the Members and Board of Directors, may be inspected by any Member, or such Member's agent or attorney, for any proper purpose at any reasonable time. The right of inspection shall be subject to any Rules requiring advance notice of inspection, specifying hours and days of the week during which inspection will be permitted and establishing reasonable fees for any copies to be made or furnished.
- 8.4 <u>Biennial Corporate Reports</u>. The Association shall file with the Secretary of State of Colorado, within the time prescribed by law, biennial Corporate reports on the forms prescribed and furnished by the Secretary of State and containing the information required by law and shall pay the fee for such filing as prescribed by law.
- 8.5 Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the Association shall begin on January 1 and end the succeeding December 31 except that the first fiscal year shall begin on the date of incorporation. The fiscal year may be changed by the Board of Directors without amending these Bylaws.

- 8.6 Seal. The Board of Directors may adopt a seal which shall have inscribed thereon the name of the Association and the words "SEAL" and "COLORADO."
- 8.7 Shares of Stock and Dividends Prohibited. The Association shall not have or issue shares of stock and no dividend shall be paid and no part of the income or profit of the Association shall be distributed to its Members, Board of Directors or officers.

Notwithstanding the foregoing paragraph, the Association may issue certificates evidencing membership therein, may confer benefits upon its Members in conformity with its purposes and, upon dissolution or final liquidation, may make distributions as permitted by law, and no such payment, benefit or distribution shall be deemed to be a dividend or distribution of income or profit.

- 8.8 Loans to Directors and Officers Prohibited. No loan shall be made by the Association to any member of the Board of Directors or officer, and any Director or officer who assents to or participates in the making of any such loan shall be liable to the Association for the amount of such loan until the repayment thereof.
- 8.9 Minutes and Presumptions Thereunder. Minutes or any similar records or the meetings of the Members, or of the Board of Directors, when signed by the Secretary or acting Secretary of the meeting, shall be presumed to truthfully evidence the matters set forth therein. A recitation in any such minutes that notice of the meeting was properly given shall be prima facie evidence that the notice was given.
- 8.10 <u>Checks, Drafts and Documents</u>. All checks, drafts or other orders for payment of money, notes or other evidences of indebtedness, issued in the name of or payable to the Association, shall be signed or endorsed by such person or persons, and in such manner as, from time to time, shall be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors.

151971.3 MCV 05/22/96 10:40 was